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Three frequently asked consumer questions

Three of the questions most fre-

uently asked of the Oakland County

nsumer Protection Division and
their answers:

Q. I’'m moving into a new
‘apartment and want some
advice about security de-

osits. How much can a
landlord require and how
much can he keep?

A. Best way to protect your depos-
it is to know the rules. Michigan's
Landlord-Tenant Act. passed in 1973,
limits security deposits to a max-
imum rone-and-a-half month's rent.

Though banked by the landlord. it's
your lawful property. The landlord
must initiate court action to retain
any part of it for damage dis-
bursement.

Within a week of moving in. vou
must return to the landlord a detailed
inventory checklist describing your
apartment’s condition. When you
move out the landlord makes his own
inventory and within 30 days sends
you an itemized list of damages you
caused, cost of repairs and a check
for what remains of your deposit.

Then you've got seven days to dis-
pute his claims.

If either tandlord or tenant errs on
the times. he forfeits rights to the
funds.

Within 45 days of your departure.
the landlord must commence court ac-
tion to obtain a money judgement. for
the damages he's claimed unless:

*You've not provided a forwarding
address within four days of leaving.

*Not responded to his notices of
damages within seven days of receiv-
ing it

*Have agreed with him in writing
to some other disposition of the depos-
it.

Q. Signing a contract is
simple— but getting out of
one isn't. m confused
about my rights to rescind
certain kinds of contracts.
When and hoiw can I can-
cel?

A. If vou sign a contract with a
door-to-door salesman for $35 or
more, you can cancel the contract at
no cost to you within 72 hours (three
business days)—based on the Mich-
igan Home Solicitation Sales Act

If you sign a sales contract which in-
volves a mortgage or lien on your
home. you can cancel the contract at
no cost to you with 72 hours (three
business days)—based on the Federal
Consumer Credit Protection Act.

If you sign an installment contract
for a home improvement which costs
more than $300 (parts and labor). you
can cancel the contract—but you must
act quickly. You have only until 5
p-m. of the day after the date on the
contract to rescind—based on the

JACK WILSON

Oakland U.
chooses dean
for student life

ROCHESTER—Jack Wilson, direc-
tor of residence halls since 1971, has
been named dean for student life at
Oakland University.

He replaces Dudley ‘Woodard who
left O.U. in early September to be-
come vice president for student-serv-
ices at the State University of New
York campus at Binghamton. Wilson's

is effective i i
and his selection followed a lengthy
rocess of identifying. screening and
Interviewing the best possible appli-
cants. Kenneth Coffman. vice presi-
dent for student affairs. said.

“I am looking forward to working
with Jack in his new position as dean
for student life. He has provided excel-
lent leadership and dedicated service
to the university as director of resi-
dence halls and I have the utmost con-
fidence that he will now effecti
fill the many responsibi
dean.” Coffman said. .

The 31-year-old- Wilson joined the
university’s administrative staff in
1971 as director of residence halls. In

1973, he assumed the additional duties _

of associate dean for student life. He
holds B.S. and M.A. derees from Bowl-
ing Green State University and the
doctorate from the University of
Northern Colorado. .

Prior to his 0.U. appomtment, he
was head resident advisor at North-
e 1llinois University from 1967-69
and an assistant dean in the School of
Education at the University of North-
em Colorado from 1963-71.

Wilson and his wife Kathy are the
parents of two children. The family re-
sides in Auburn Heights. .

Michigan Home Improvement Fi-
nance Act.

If you sign a land sales contract you
may cancel the agreement for any
reason within five days from the day
you receive a copy of the document—
based on the Michigan Land Sales

ct.
You must cancel a contract in writ-

ing—a phone calt will not do. Write a
letter to the company by certified
mail. Keep a copy for four own re-
cord. ,

Q. Hotw can I distinguish
betwceen a worthy and un-
worthy organizaiion solic-
iting “charitable contribu-
tions?

A. To help determine the legiti-
macy of non-profit charitable organiza~
tions ask these questions

*Does the group spend less than 25
percent of money collected for fund-
rdsing and administrative costs?
(Well-managed agencies spend only
four percent or 5 percent).

sDoes the charity avoid question-
able tactics—never paying commis-
sions to fund-raisers, never raising
funds by general telephone solic-
itation, never mailing unordered mer-
chandise and never using overstated
appeals?

*Does the organization fill a legiti-
mate need and avoid duplication of

the work of })lhcr reputable agencies? -

«Is this group governed by a respon-
sible board whose members serve
without pay? .

sDoes the organization provide to
anyone requesting it. full financial dis-
closure in the form of annual reports
*and budgets prepared by an independ-
ent certified accountant?

-
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Just in time for our Bicentennial. recalling Colonial Americana, and
perfect in today's oasual interiors. Expertly designed, inspired by
works from the 18th century. using handsome pine, the Globe artis-
ans have created a collection destined to become a beautiful tradition
for today’s generation. Versatile sofa, loveseat and chairs are wonder-
fully comfortable and covered in patterns and hues in the moods of
yesterday, but with the practical, long-wearing qualities necessary for
today's living. Delightful matching table accents aré pure cabinet-
maker craft in appearance. The correlated party table and plush vinyl-
covered easy-rolling chairs /are right at hnm‘e in today's causual life

HOMESTEAD PINE COLLECTION IN ‘THE “SPIRIT OF

’76”

REG SALE
A—89”long sofa... . $714 . 8571
B—62” long loveseat... . $538 ... 8429
C—Lounge chair. $327
D—Matching'oftoman..... $149 ....$119
E—Lounge chair.... 8254
F—Sofa table..... .. 9184
G—Storage cocktail table........... $255 ... $204
H—Party table and 4 chairs......... 5698 ... $558"

Many other matching pieces notillustrated.

Use our convenient charge plan, BankAmericard or Master Charge

Bloomfleld— 4107 Telegraph Rd. at Long Lake Rd.—Mi 2-8822
Mon., Tues,, Thurs., Fri. 10-9 — Wed., Sat. 10-6

i

'~ Towne & Country furniture

Dearborn — 23600 Michigan Ave. — East of Telegraph — 565-3400

Monday through Saturday 10-8




